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I would like 1o take four of them - Mr., Naveen, My, Sreekanth, Mr. Ramesh, and M. Mar:ck?smiaé:;an
pay them around 8-10 thousand for the next 18 months. In the meantime, if | get new projects.

pay for the remaining 6 months as well.

M. lbrahim's CGPA seems 10 be very low. It you strongly recommend. | can take him also.

eto
As you are aware, we may move out of ODF completely. So IITH may not be abl _
accommodation for next two years. Please suggest alternatves.

Best Regards
Murty

[

Dr. K. Sn Rama My
Associale Prolessor

Depanment of Electrical Engineering
Indian Institute of Technology Hyderabad
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